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VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: chewkeong@supreme.sg

Sent: Tuesday, December 03, 2019 1:15 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for Single Jointed Expert Inspection for SLE 8940 R in an 

accident involving SLE 8989 B on 01-12-2019

Categories: Shekhar

Dear Sirs,   

We have been authorised by CYCLOPS CARS PTE LTD, the registered owner of motor vehicle: SLE 8940 R at the material time of 
accident to make a claim against your insured. 

Please give us the list of panel of your survey firms for our selection to inspect the above said vehicle or you may assign our 

choice from either one of the 3 survey firms,  

1)      Premier Appraiser Services 

2)      LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  

3)      AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 

Please advise us with your assigned surveyor, name and contact number for this matter. 

 

Kindly contact us at chewkeong@supreme.sg  or call 64528211 before coming to ensure the vehicle is in the 
workshop. 

Thank you. 

Best regards, 

Chew Keong 
Supreme Auto Service Pte Ltd 

 

 

 


